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Re: Political Business Written Friday

Jenna Baker <Jenna.Baker@townsquaremedia.com>
Tue 10/27/2020 9:31 AM
To:  Zoe Burdine-Fly <Zoe.Burdine-Fly@townsquaremedia.com>

Been ge�ng this for two days. Not sure if someone else can get in? 

From: Zoe Burdine-Fly <Zoe.Burdine-Fly@townsquaremedia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:04 AM 
To: Jenna Baker <Jenna.Baker@townsquaremedia.com> 
Subject: FW: Poli�cal Business Wri�en Friday
 
Are we good here?  thanks!
 
Zoe Burdine-Fly
Market President-Director of Sales, Lansing
zoe.burdine-fly@townsquaremedia.com
Lansing:  517-394-4144
Cell:  810-240-0328
COMMITTED TO CUSTOMIZED MARKETING SOLUTIONS!
radio + digital + events + mobile = Main Street's Growth Engine 
<image005.jpg>
Townsquare Media does not discriminate in advertising sales based on race or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports
to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed or otherwise made a part of a particular contract, will be rejected.
 
 

From: Robert Wawrzyniec  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:18 AM 
To: Mike Ruble <Michael.Ruble@townsquaremedia.com>; Anne�e Petriccione <anne�e.petriccione@townsquaremedia.com>; Julie
Beaulieu <Julie.Beaulieu@townsquaremedia.com>; Tom Preble <Thomas.Preble@townsquaremedia.com>; Barbara Meaney
<Barbara.Meaney@townsquaremedia.com>; Sco� Souhrada <Sco�.Souhrada@townsquaremedia.com>; Devon Doers
<Devon.Doers@townsquaremedia.com>; Terry Peters <Terry.Peters@townsquaremedia.com>; Shannon Kenefick
<Shannon.Kenefick@townsquaremedia.com>; Jeff Robb <Jeffrey.Robb@townsquaremedia.com>; LaDonne Craig

mailto:zoe.burdine-fly@townsquaremedia.com
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<LaDonne.Craig@townsquaremedia.com>; Traci Davis <Traci.Davis@townsquaremedia.com>; Ben Davis
<Benjamin.Davis@townsquaremedia.com>; Pam DeMore� <Pam.DeMore�@townsquaremedia.com>; Kris�ne Sikkema
<Kris�ne.Sikkema@townsquaremedia.com>; Evan Harrison <Evan.Harrison@townsquaremedia.com>; Joel Clary
<Joel.Clary@townsquaremedia.com>; Natalie Redding <Natalie.Redding@townsquaremedia.com>; Brad Burley
<Brad.Burley@townsquaremedia.com>; Pam Begnaud <Pam.Begnaud@townsquaremedia.com>; Darren Ryder
<Darren.Ryder@townsquaremedia.com>; Zoe Burdine-Fly <Zoe.Burdine-Fly@townsquaremedia.com>; Rosalie Drake
<Rosalie.Drake@townsquaremedia.com>; Sco� Richman <Sco�.Richman@townsquaremedia.com>; Chris�ne Sieks
<Chris�ne.Sieks@townsquaremedia.com>; Sarah Dobbins <Sarah.Dobbins@townsquaremedia.com>; NNE Business Office
<nnebusinessoffice@townsquaremedia.com>; Jason Finkelberg <Jason.Finkelberg@townsquaremedia.com>; Chad Burke�
<Chad.Burke�@townsquaremedia.com>; Ryan Guerre�e <Ryan.Guerre�e@townsquaremedia.com>; Becky Riojas
<Becky.Riojas@townsquaremedia.com>; Jason Vidmar <Jason.Vidmar@townsquaremedia.com>; Carrie Grant
<Carrie.Grant@townsquaremedia.com>; Samantha Barnes <Samantha.Barnes@townsquaremedia.com>; Ben Taylor
<Ben.Taylor@townsquaremedia.com>; Jim Antes <Jim.Antes@townsquaremedia.com>; Amy Bloxom
<Amy.Bloxom@townsquaremedia.com>; David Engberg <David.Engberg@townsquaremedia.com>; Lynn Olson
<Lynn.Olson@townsquaremedia.com>; Brian Lang <Brian.Lang@townsquaremedia.com>; Ryan Lieberman
<Ryan.Lieberman@townsquaremedia.com>; Amy Kochel <Amy.Kochel@townsquaremedia.com>; David DuBose
<David.DuBose@townsquaremedia.com>; Pete Mills <Pete.Mills@townsquaremedia.com>; Carleen Dark
<Carleen.Dark@townsquaremedia.com>; Karen Carey <Karen.Carey@townsquaremedia.com>; Tracy Picente
<Tracianne.Picente@townsquaremedia.com>; Lyne�e Fuller <Lyne�e.Fuller@townsquaremedia.com>; Troy Clingerman
<Troy.Clingerman@townsquaremedia.com> 
Cc: Mar�n Stabbert <Mar�n.Stabbert@townsquaremedia.com>; Davis, Stephanie <Stephanie.Davis@Katzmedia.com>; Darrin Klayman
<Darrin.Klayman@townsquaremedia.com>; Shari Lynch <shari.lynch@townsquaremedia.com>; Davis, Stephanie
<Stephanie.Davis@Katzmedia.com>; McGee, Patrick <Patrick.McGee@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: Poli�cal Business Wri�en Friday  
Importance: High
 
Below are poli�cal orders that were entered into the system yesterday.
 
Please make sure the following steps are being taken for every order.
 
Online Public File

Upload all poli�cal inquiries, forms and orders within 24 hours
All uploads to the online public file are �me stamped and viewable by anyone, so please be diligent and prompt.
Make sure to have a person designated to upload all required poli�cal documents.
Follow up on every order for addi�onal flights (know the race, candidate, manager, buyer, etc.)

 
Someone should listen to every poli�cal spot to make sure it meets the regula�ons:

Federal Candidates:  I’m Erik Hellum and I “approve this message”
All Candidates and Issues: Is who paid for the message iden�fied in the ad.
Does the name of the adver�ser match the copy
Anything in ques�on reach out

 
Make sure your prepared for the 2020 elec�on!

Make sure your market is trained by Robert with our Ready, Set, Vote (LUR) material
Know the local poli�cal landscape and make sure all local races are being called on
Keep prime dayparted business clean and free of no charges
Update your poli�cal and issue rates on the Katz website
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Robert Wawrzyniec
Regional Revenue Manager
Townsquare Media
Office: 203-485-9896 Mobile: 716-510-7165
Online Meeting Link: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/robertwawrzyniec
Online Meeting ID: robertwawrzyniec
Conference: 203-900-5500  Passcode: 3207#
robert.wawrzyniec@townsquaremedia.com
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